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Shovers, Marc \
m

From: Musser, Terry

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2004 10:20 AM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: FW: AB 155 and AB 807

Mare,

Please draft an amendment tond to AB 807, as follows.

Thanks, and of course Terry needs it ASAP...
Kathie @ Rep Musser's Office

6-7461
----- Original Message-----
From: Gates-Hendrix, Sherrie
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2004 5:59 PM
To: Rep.Musser; Kolka, Kathie

Subject: AB 155 and AB 807

...... Hello. Just wanted to point something out regarding the two bills on the income tax exemption for national guard
and reservist pay.

You may want to consider language in both AB 155 and AB 807 that would prevent an individual from claiming the
current armed forces member tax credit and the proposed military pay exemption with the same income. The
language in the current armed forces member tax credit could be amended as follows:

Section 1. 71.07(6m)(c)4 of the statutes is created to read:

71.07(8m)(c)4. Persons who claim the subtraction under sec. 71 .05(6)(b)34 are not eligible for the credit under this
subsection.

Let me know if you have questions or need anything from DOR on this.
Thanks

Sherrie Gates-Hendrix
DOR Legislative Liaison
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State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 155

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 1, line 4: after “duty” insert “and limiting eligibility for the armed
forces member credit”.
: v
2. Page 2, line 5: after that line insert:

v
“SECTION 1m. 71.07 (6m) (c) 4. of the statutes is created to read: -
. Vv
71.07 (6m) (c) 4. No credit may be claimed under this subsection by an
v
individual who claims the subtraction under s. 71.05 (6) (b) 34.”.

(END)




